Pat Angus
—__I r—“

From: MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.corm>
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2024 5:25 AM

To: Kathy Walker; Andy Winkelmann; Pat Angus
Subject: Daily Wanted Updates

CAUTION! This email originated outside of Perfection. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. JANUARY 14, 2024

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machineftooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (22)

ench Top Lathes (Used or New) D # 131756
Brand: WABECO, Model: D4000

oking for a well kept or new Wabeco D4000 lathe with DRO.
Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: R&%Doug Keuneke-

Destination: Melbqurne, Florida, United States

Date Needed By: jﬁgﬁ

Phone: +1-321-501-06 {
dkeuneke@me.com

View Wanted

Renewed

# 130118
Brand: TRENNJAEGER, Model: PMC-12 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
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\\Specs: Blade Dia: 36"
Bgsc: I need a cold saw to split fork material
Buc‘:‘g\gt Range: $100,001 USD and over
Contact; Crown Equipment Corp., Roger Steinke, New Bremen, Ohio, United
States

Destination: Qhio, United States
Date Needed Bys ASAP

Phone: +1-4196292.220-3650
roger.steinke@crown.

View Wanted

Creep Renewed
Feed
Grinders

Desc: Blghm Creep Feed grinder in good condition 12" x 36"

Contact: Cipcinnati Replacement Parts & Grinding Technologies (RPT), Tom
Stefani (Reseller)

Destination: le\coln Park, Michigan, United States

Date Needed By ASAP

Phone: +1-313-3%880

ts@cincinnatirpt.com

View Wanted

Dust Collectors (Used) ip # 131746
Brand: DUROAIR, Model: ANY MODEL (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Looking for ductless indoor dust collection for stone grinding

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD S Tb I\fé
Contact: solusdecor, raynato uera

Destination: New Westminster, British Columbia, Canada D U 5“" ¢y
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Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-778-999-0323
raynato@solusdecor.com

View Wanted

Engine Lathes (Used) b # 131758
Brand: CLAUSING, Model: 5914 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Swing: 12"; Centers: 40"
Desc: I'm looking for a CLAUSING #5914 #Engine Lathes, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: sis, garnik yesayan

Destination: sunland, California, United States (’f _(l { 7
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-818-823-0738

gyesayan1943@yahoo.com

View Wanted

=xtrusion Renewed

Desc: | will bunan aluminum extrusion press with a force of 1000 tons 5 inch 127
inch press main bedy ...

Contact: 000 CTAHKW, Xapbkos Wcmaunnos

Destination: xapskos\Ukraine

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +380-38050-323-0%26
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted




Folding Machines (Used) D # 131759
Brand: RAS, Model: FLEXIBEND 73.40 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Thickness: 0.0984": Max Thickness (gauge); 13 gauge: Overall Length:
160"

Desc: I'm looking for a RAS #FLEXIBEND 73.40 #Folding Machines, but am open
to other manufacturers and ...

Contact: SWMR, vince balistreri

Destination: las vegas, Nevada, United States F 0 L% /\

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-702-285-2527

vince@southwestmetalrestoration.com

View Wanted

Gear Hobbers (Used) ip # 131757
Brand: KOEPFER, Model: 173 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Dia. Gear: 6.1417": Max Diametral Pitch: 2.5; Horz/Vert: Horz

g for a KOEPFER #173 #Gear Hobbers, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: Yash enterprises, manoj kolhapure

Destination: Pune, Maharashtra, India

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +91-992-234-9349
manoj.kolhapure007 @gmail.

View Wanted

Hor'g.hogrjtal Machining Centers (Used) ip # 131744

Brand:\VIAKINO, Model: A71 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X:28.7"; Y: 28.7"; Z: 31.5" Power: 40 hp; RPM: 10,000 RPM; # ATC: 40;
Pallet-W: 19.7"Rallet-L: 19.7": # Axis' 4

Desc: Looking for
from 2003-2015, than
Contact: Langfang Chenang Machine tool Sales CO.,Ltd, hui han (Reseller)
Destination: ER¥3T1, Hebei)\China

Date Needed By: ASAP

KINO a71 and a61 horizontal machining centers, machines



\dget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: Hart Design, Jerry Bertrand

|_bertrand@ha lesign.com

View Wanted

ciprocating Surface Grinders (Used) ip # 131747
Brand; LIPEMEC, Model: P200 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Table-W: 3.937": Table-L: 8.0709"; Power: 0.5 hp

Desc: Hola \estoy buscando para hold lipemec 515 or P200 usando. gracias
Budget Range; Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: marco
Destination: Puglia)
Date Needed By: ASAP
info@marcoknives.com

View Wanted

Routers (Used) ip # 131749
Brand: THERMWOOD, Model: C67DT (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Table-W: 5" Table-L: 10'; Power: 10 hp; RPM: 22,000 RPM; # Axis: 5: Z:
24"

Desc: I'm looking for a THERMWOOD #CB7DT #Routers, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: Petra Design, Mahmoud Al-Fayez

Destination: North York, Ontario, Canada RO UTE R

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-416-871-6993
malfayez@petradesign.ca

View Wanted




Pat Angus
h h

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Monday, January 15, 2024 5:25 AM

Kathy Walker; Andy Winkelmann; Pat Angus

Daily Wanted Updates

CAUTION! This email originated outside of Perfection. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

DAIL;Y WANTED UPDATES. JANUARY 15, 2024

We hope you find|value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (26)

Beam / Drill Lines (Used) ip # 131766
Brand: FICEP, Model: 1103 DDV (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Power: 22 hp

Desc: I'm looking for a FICEP #1103 DDV #Beam / Drill Lines, but am open to other
manufacturers and mod...

Contact: FEKRA, Mohamed Maher

Destination: CAIRO, Bani Suwayf, Egypt B é {\M D R\

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +20-0103-282-3005

mohamedmaher3200@gmail.com

Beas\

Brand: FICE
Specs: Power: 2
Budget Range: $99.
Contact: FEKRA, Mohaed Maher

rill Lines (Used) ip # 131768
odel: 1103 DDV (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)



View Wanted

CNC Lathes (Used) 0 # 131765
Brand: HAAS, Model: TL-1 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Chuck Size: 8" # Axis: 2; Power: 12 hp; Max RPM: 2,000 RPM; Turning
Dia: 16"; Swing: 20" Machining Length: 30"

Desc: small lathe prefer CNC used toolroom lathe (HAAS TL-1) or manual lathe
(Hardinge)

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: J- DeP Inc., Jack DePasquale

Destination: Camp Hill, Pennsylvania, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-717-999-3094 H AVANY

JDEPcadcam@gmail.com

View Wanted

C Lathes (Used) ip # 131772
Brahd: MAZAK, Model: QUICK TURN NEXUS 350-11 (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)
Specs: CRuck Size: 15": Bar Capacity: 4"; Power: 40 hp; Max RPM: 3,300 RPM:
Turning DiaN|6.54"; Swing: 29.5": Machining Length: 60.712"; Tailstock: Yes

Contact: Esco Mackine & Supply, Ray Escandon (Reseller)
Destination: Sugar Land, Texas, United States

Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-281-277-3726
sales@escohou.com

View Wanted



Brand: SALVAGNINI, Model: P2 PERFORMER (Similar Makes/Models
Aceeptable)

Contact: Wells Fargo, Joe Migliaccio

Destination: Tempe, Arizona, United States
Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-480-784-2351
joseph.a.migliaccio@wellsfargo.com

View Wanted

Brand: Ahy Brand

Renewed

Desc: mechapical press brake 2' - 4' x 10 - 20 ton, plain Jane, no tooling required

Budget Range' Up to $9,998 USD

Contact: MC Machinery Sales, Mel Steffin (Reseller)
Destination: Surrey\British Columbia, Canada

Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-604-618-2848
mel@mcsales.ca

View Wanted

Punching & Shearing Cells (Used) ip # 131767
Brand: FICEP, Model: A152 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Budget Range: $99,950 USD and over

Contact: FEKRA, Mohamed Maher S A LV A C_
Destination: CAIRO, Bani Suwayf, Egypt

Date Needed By: ASAP “_'_ I £ P
Phone: +20-0103-282-3005

mohamedmaher3200@gmail.com



View Wanted

Reciprocating Surface Grinders (Used or New) p#
131769
Brand: GOCKEL, Model: G130 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Table-W: 41.339" Table-L: 590 55"
Desc: We are looking for grinding machine Goeckel G80-G130, used, but
preferably younger model in a ver. ..

Budget Range: $99,830 USD and over

Contact: marko Kovacic CMQ@
Destination: Ljubljana, Slovenia

Date Needed By: ASAP G 0LIAE 1

markko.kovacic@gmail.com

Swiss Type Automatic Screw Machines (Used) D #
131774
Brand: CITIZ

Specs: Spindle

, Model: A20VII (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

le Dia: 0.7874"; RPM: 8,000 RPM; Power: 5 hp; # Axis: 5
Desc: I'm looking fora CITIZEN #A20V|| #Swiss Type Automatic Screw Machines,
but am open to other m
Contact: TSM Machinery Equipment Sales LLC., Tom Camp (Reseller)
Destination: Phoenix, Arizon , United States
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-602-233-3757

tsmmachine@hotmail.com

View Wanted

\ i
Ultrasonic Renewed
Cleaning

System3
(Used o



tination: chandigarh, Chandigarh, India

View Wanted

Vertical Boring Mills (incld VTL) (Used) 0 # 131776
Brand: TOSHIBA, Model: TSS 30/55 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Table Dia: 118" Swing: 216.5"; Power: 85 hp; RPM: 80 RPM
Desc: TOSHIBA #TSS 30/55 #E Hal gl (VIL Z 3} =(8) &1 Qx|ot p=

—

r

MM S 2Hof chsl Aad & Lch

Contact: KOMT, &2 X

Destination: 1329-7, Bangudaero, Eonyang-eup, Ulju-gun, Ulsan, Korea, Korea,
Democratic People's Republic of _

Date Needed By: ASAP \/ B

Phone: +850-0103-020-9952

hwchung@komt.co kr

View Wanted

Vertical Renewed

Machining
\Centers

(Used) D #
1291
Brand: BAEWOO, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc: | will l{a vertical machining center 1600 and 2000 mm from DAEWOQO.
Contact: 00O GTAHKW, Xapbkos Mcmaunos

Destination: xapbxos, Ukraine

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +380-38050-323-0526

amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted
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Vertical Machining Centers (Used) D # 131777
Brand: HAAS, Model: VF-0B (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 20"; Y{16": Z: 20"; Power: 20 hp; RPM: 7,500 RPM; # ATC: 20; Table-W:
14"; Table-L: 26"

Desc: I'm looking for a HAAS #VF-0B #Vertical Machining Centers, but am open to
other manufacturers and...

Contact: Williams Firearms Co., Inc, Ross Williams

Destination: Oregon, United States ! _( A Vat S

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-541-462-3294

ross@williamsfirearms.com

View Wanted

Vertical Machining Centers (5-Axis or More) (Used) ip #
131770
Brand: Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc: bitte anbidten - moglichst mit Heidenhain-Steuerung
49,916 - $99,829 USD

Contact: Rupert Aignsy GmbH, Martin Aigner
Destination: Germany
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +49-0863-698-617
info@aigner-maschinenbau.de

View Wanted

Vertical Machining Centers (5-Axis or More) (Used) 0 #
131771
Brand: ALZMETALL, Model: GS 1000/5 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 31.496"|Y: 31.496"; Z: 23.622"; # Axis: 5, Power: 39.4 hp; RPM: 12,000
RPM; # ATC: 33
Desc: bitte anbieten Nméglichst mit Heidenhain-Steuerung
Budget Range: $49,916\ $99,829 USD

Contact: Rupert Aigner GmbH, Martin Aigner

o
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Pat Angus
—‘— h

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.coms
Tuesday, January 16, 2024 5:31 AM

Pat Angus

Daily Wanted Updates

CAUTION! This email originated outside of Perfection. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless yourecognize the sender and know the content is safe.

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. JANUARY 16, 2024

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (62)

5-Axis or More CNC Lathes (Used) ip # 131823
Brand: WFL, Model: M 100 / 5000 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Power: 194.4 hp; Max RPM: 1,600 RPM; Turning Dia: 37.402": Swing:
37.402", Machining Length: 211.42"

Desc: I'm looking for a WFL #M 100 / 5000 #5-Axis or More CNC Lathes, but am
open to other manufacturer...

Contact: Eshraghi, Mohammad Eshraghi

Destination: Nordrhein-Westfalen, Germany g }q )(J | S

Date Needed By: ASAP

eshraghimohammadmahdi‘l9@gmail.com

View Wanted

Angle Bending Rolls (Used) D # 131824

Brand: Any Brand
Desc: Used Angle roller large enough to roll 2-1/2 sch 40 pipe. Preferably a brand
name year 2001 on up

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD K@ LLA/\/



Contact: Custom Fabricators, James Tassin
Destination: Mansura, Louisiana, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-318-597-3784
jamestassin@bellsouth.net

View Wanted

Apron Brakes (Used or New) D # 131781
Brand: Any Brand

Desc: 10ft sheet metal brake straight manual apron. Can be 1018,1016,1014
gauge. Any
Budget Range: b
Contact: J A
Destination: Texas, Wnited States
Date Needed By: ASA
jadrian2009@live.com

View Wanted

to $10,000 USD

\
BevelNGear Generators (Used) D # 131793
Brand: MOBUL, Model: ZFTK 250 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Contact: RAVAGLIA sas, Mr. Giampaolo Ravaglia (Reseller)
Destination: Valsamoggia (BO), Emilia-Romagna, Italy
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +39-051-672-0222

info@ravaglia.com

View Wanted

2ar Generators (Used) ip # 131796
Brand: MODULNModel: ZFTK 500/2 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Contact: RAVAGL A\sas, Mr. Giampaolo Ravaglia (Reseller)
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get Range: $49,915 - $99 827 USD

Contact: GRUPO AIREXS, ADRIANA GONZALEZ (Reseller), zapopan, Jalisco,

Mexico

Destination: Yalisco, Mexico
Date Needed By>\ASAP
Phone: +52-333-188%2652
agonzalez@airexs.com.mx

View Wanted

Chillers (New) D # 131822
Brand: FRIGEL (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: | ne d\a\ quote for a frigel chiller
Budget Range; $9,984 - $49 914 USD
Contact: airexs,
Destination: Jalisco, Mexico
Date Needed By: AS
Phone: +52-331-011-4545
pmendoza@airexs.com.mx

View Wanted

Cold Headers (Used or New) D # 131790
Brand: CARLO SALVI, Model: CS 002 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Diameter: 0.1969"
Desc: We require dia 8 mm cold forging machine

Contact: Shree Fasteners, Vijay Ghodke {~{ é/A D éf;‘\

Destination: Maharashtra, India
Date Needed By: ASAP
shreefasteners@gmail.com

View Wanted

Cold He Gge:'\s (Used) b # 131805
z

Brand: CHUN Model: CH5L M5X50 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)



gk438520@gmail.com

View Wanted

Deburring Machines (Used) ip # 131803
Brand: TIMESAVERS, Model: 3131-13-044 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a TIMESAVERS #3131-13-044 #Deburring Machines, but am
open to other manufacturers. ..

Contact: Bettcher Manufacturing LLC, ANTHONY MATTI

Destination: Mission, Texas, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP (_,i 6 l 50

Phone: +1-956-618-5805 0
amatti@bettcherlic.com

Die Casting Machines (Used) i # 131817
Brand:ﬂi(iTON PRODUCER (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
'm

Desc: | %nigfor a 130 TON PRODUCER # #Die Casting Machines, but am

open to other manufacturers an...
Contact: Starlin e

ineering, Vishal Sharma
Destination: AligarhyUttar Pradesh, India

Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +91-952-078-97
vishalsssk3@gmail.com

View Wanted

i

DrawBenches (Used or New) b # 131821
Brand: CARTACCI, Model: 300T (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Diam{ater: 9.875"



Desc: We need this machine to change the shape and sections of round steel tube
to square and rectangul...

Budget Range: $10,003 - $50,009 USD

Contact: Eminent pipe and profiles Pvt. Ltd, Sanjeev kumar Malik, Ghaziabad, Uttar
Pradesh, India

Destination: Uttar Pradesh, India

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +91-0091987-390-3281 D Rr\wﬁk
marketing@eminentpipes.co.in I?\ P& Bg

View Wanted

Engravers (New) ip # 131794
Brand: DMTG, Model: DX-500J (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Table Size-L: 15.748"; Table Size-W: 19.685"
Desc: For toys mould cutting

Contact: Classic tech, Rony Sarker

Destination: Bangladesh

Date Needed By:/ASAP g f\} (—T &IAV
Phone: +880-880155-636-3100
mr.ronysarker@gmail.com

View Wanted

Facing & Centering Machines (Used) D # 131778
Brand:\HEY, Model: #3

Specs: Capacity: 8"; Centers: 111"

Budget Range: $10,003 - $50,009 USD

Contact: SK Enterprises, RAJESH BHASIN (Reseller)
Destination: delh, Delhi, India

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +91-91921-203-1201

info@skenterprises.in

View Wanted




Folding Machines (Used) io # 131810
Brand: SCHECHTL, Model: 310/CNC (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Thickness (gauge): 16 gauge; Overall Length: 10’

Desc: I'm looking for a SCHECHTL #310/CNC #Folding Machines, but am open to
other manufacturers and mod...

Contact: FlashCo Mfg, Matthew Froehlich

Destination: Mt. Prospect, lllinois, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-224-788-4125 FO L D Q R
matt.froehlich@flashco.com

View Wanted

) N\ A .
Forging Manipulators (Used) 0 # 131743
Brand: Any Brand

Desc: I'will buy a manipulator with these parameters for the year 2016-2020
technical data: - carrying ...

Contact: OOOCTAHKW, Xapbkos Vcmaunnos

Destination: xapskos, Ukraine

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +380-38050-3230526

amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Freezers (Used or New) ip # 131812
Brand: Ahy Brand

de refrigeracion mecanica para 5 toneladas de refrigeracion.
Contact: Static’and Rotative Technologies SAS, Luis Enrique Gémez Serrano
Destination: Bogatg, Distrito Especial, Colombia

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +57-319-299-6446

luisenrique140563@gmail.com




Gantry Renewed
achining
Centers

(Used) D #\
129240 \
Brand: Any Brand \,

milling machine 4000x2700x1200 6000x2700x1200
Contact: 00O CTAHK 1, Xapekoe Ncmaunos

Destination: xaptkos,
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +380-38050-323-0526
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Gantry Machining Centers (incld. Bridge & Double
Column) (Used) i # 131779

Brand: FOREST LINE, Model: SERAMILL 240 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Specs: X: 393"; Y; 98" Z: 37 4"

Desc: I'm looking for a FOREST LINE #SERAMILL 240 #Gantry Machining Centers
(incld. Bridge & Double Col...

Contact: jnim, zhaoli xu B Cr M (

Destination: jinan, Shandong, China

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +86-1585-311-2225

xuzhaoli@126.com

View Wanted
G

kraine

Renewed
Fra



Desc: Need\a mechanical press force 600-800 t table size min 3200x1200-1500
mm
Contact: OO0 CYAHKW, Xapbkos Mcmaunnos
Destination: xapbk 3, Ukraine

Date Needed By: AS

Phone: +380-38050-323:0526
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Gap Frame (OBS) Presses (New) D # 131788
Brand: AMCO, Model: JL21-45

Specs: Tonnage: 49.604 T; Stroke: 4.7244"; Shut Height: 10.63"; Bed W: 17.323"
Bed L: 31.89": SPM: 80 strokes/min.

Desc: Requested 5 sets

Budget Range: Up to $9,962 USD

Contact: Deschmier, Jeffy Wu 73 [\S’G S [

Destination: Taipei City, T'ai-pei, Taiwan

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +886-88693-214-4221

jeffy_wu@yahoo.com

View Wanted

Gap\Erame (OBS) Presses (New) D # 131789
Brand: AMCO, Model: JL21-110 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Tonnage: 121.254 T: Bed W 1.9685"; Bed L: 10.236": SPM: 50
strokes/min.
Desc: Requested 6
Budget Range: Up to
Contact: Deschmier, Je

,962 USD
Wu, Taipei City, T'ai-pei, Taiwan
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Contact: Sun City Winnelson, Daniel Samaniego, El Paso, Texas, United States
Destination: Texas, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP () ] Pé‘i 6{.

Phone: +1-915-203-3756

desamaniego@winnelson.com

View Wanted

Grooving Machines (New) i # 131831
Brand: VICTAULIC, Model: CG1100 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: | am putting a bid in on a job that would require us to have this tool. | just
need a price so | ...

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD
Contact: Rick Lord, Fairbanks, Alaska, United States
Destination: Alaska, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-907-687-0148
rlord@mechanicalbuilders.com

View Wanted

High\s eed Circular Saws (non-ferrous) (Used) D #
131780
Brand: ELUMATEC, Model: KS 101/30 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Blade Dia;1.811"

Budget Range: Up t6:$9,999 USD
Contact: Duartecruz Lda, André Moura
Destination: Matosinho}}%)rtugal
Date Needed By: ASAP '

Phone: +351-35191-863-8311
andremoura@duartecruz.pt

View Wanted

Horizontal Boring Machines (New) D # 131799
Brand: MAUCOTOOLS (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

12



